



BRITTNEY GRAHAM

371 Hidden Brook Blvd, Dover, DE 19904

Phone: 215-767-8920 Email:

Brittneygra28@gmail.com

LINK TO OTHER ONLINE PROPERTIES:

OBJECTIVE

Highly skilled registered nurse with 6 years of acute care experience. Approaches each patient with good clinical judgement and observation skills. Plans and carries out appropriate treatment based on patients' unique needs. Recognized as a competent team member able to effectively communicate and collaborate with the interdisciplinary team. Highly motivated and eager to learn new skills to expand my knowledge.

SKILLS

Quality Nursing Care
Leadership
Epic, Meditech, Cerner
EMR tools
Clinical & Communication Skills
Critical Thinker
Medical Team Collaboration
Patient Education & Training
JCAHO & HIPPA Standards
Emergency lifesaving interventions
Phlebotomy

EXPERIENCE

University of Maryland
February 2022- April 2022
13 Week Contract 36hrs weekly
Oncology/Medsurg/Tele

Provide Care for oncology and general med surg telemetry patients
Administer oral and intravenous chemotherapy
Interpret and document cardiac rhythm strips
Perform duties assigned to meet University of Maryland mission and goals
Recognize and treat cancer related issues
Able to set priorities and meet deadlines

John Hopkins Hospital
October 2021- March 2022

Neurology/ Neurosurgery
Travel Assignment 36hrs weekly

Provide care for patients who suffer a wide variety of brain and nervous system disorders
Receive patients from PACU status post brain or spine procedures
Monitor patient's neurological activity closely and frequent as scheduled
Execute standing and prn orders for optimal recovery
Report any changes in assessment with urgency
Provide detailed and adequate charting using Epic

**Christiana Hospital
September 2021-December 2021
Stepdown/ Telemetry**

Travel Assignment 24hrs weekly contract

Responsible for direct patient care to include but not limited to patients with respiratory failure, severe withdrawal, arrhythmias and post-operative procedure such as stent placements, cardiac catheterization's, and more.

Perform trachea care, deep suction as needed while monitoring pulse ox

Manage wound vacs and chest tubes based on patient needs and physician order

Titrate Intravenous cardiac medication closely while monitoring and interpreting cardiac rhythm's

Provide detailed and adequate documentation using Cerner

**Wilmington VA Hospital
(April 2021- Present)**

Ambulatory Endoscopy Center

Coordinate and implement all nursing care service for pre and post-surgical patients

Prepare patients for procedure by collecting a detailed history, medical chart review, iv placement, as well as collecting and reporting vital signs.

Monitor closely postoperatively, documenting frequent vital signs, symptoms and assessing any new surgical site or dressings

Educate patients and family when providing discharge instructions

Give accurate report to accepting inpatient units

Provide detailed and adequate charting using Vista

**St Mary's Hospital/ Langhorne, PA
(January 2021- April 2021)**

**Travel Assignment 60hrs weekly contract
Medsurg/Telemetry**

Assume responsibility and accountability for group of adult patients with individual medical diagnosis
Evaluates patients, implement, and document nursing care
Perform various test and administers medications utilizing nursing process
Communicates openly within covering physicians and supervisor
Provide detailed and adequate charting using Meditech

Penn Chester County Hospital/ West Chester, PA

(October 2019- January 2021)

Surgery/Preoperative/ tele

Manage care for pre and postoperative patients
Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
Perform lab test
Start IV
Obtain medical history if needed
Routine assessment of surgical patients such abdominal surgery, orthopedic, gyn, and more
Respond according to cardiac rhythms
Perform nursing interventions to achieve optimal patient outcomes
Provides timely and accurate documentation
Monitor post op patients closely while managing care
collaborate closely with surgeon
Provide detailed and adequate charting using Epic

Eagleville Hospital

(December 2016- September 2020)

Registered Nurse

Detox

Charge nurse, assigned team roles, monitor patient care tech, complete necessary charge paperwork.
Perform and record routine assessment for detox, older psych and acute psych patients.
Monitor patient's withdrawal symptoms and administer the necessary medication
Report any critical lab values or abnormal patient assessment to physician and send patient out STAT to nearby hospital if needed
Collaborate with physicians and social work
Perform patient checks every two hours for safety
Keep lock unit and monitor frequently on psych unit
Administer medication IM in emergency situations
De-escalate psychiatric patients using necessary steps

**Crozer Chester Medical Center/ Chester, PA
(October 2016- May 2019)
Registered Nurse 36hrs weekly
Telemetry**

Charge nurse assign beds and patients to peers based on acuity
Perform and record patient assessment for cardiac, oncology, ace and post Gyn patients
Monitor the patients' vital signs and heart rate using tele pack equipment
Respond accordingly to cardiac rhythm
Call codes when necessary and administer any medication in code cart per MD
Check patients hourly and document any changes
Use critical thinking skills, determine patient care priorities and consult with primary MD as needed
Provide detailed and adequate charting using Cerner

EDUCATION

Walden University

Pending Family Nurse Practitioner
Master's in nursing

Widener University

Chester, PA

March 2019

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Roxborough Memorial Hospital School of Nursing,

Philadelphia, PA

May 2016

Diploma Registered Nurse

Community College of Philadelphia

Philadelphia, PA

May 2014

Associates Degree Science

West Philadelphia High School

Philadelphia, PA

May 2005

LICENSE

Register Nurse RN687080 10/20223

Register Nurse L1-0052283 09/30/2023

ACLS 03/2023

BLS Certified 03/2023

Chemotherapy Certified 01/2023